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Subject: FW:	from	vasif
Date: Monday	30	July	2001	at	13	h	20	min	38	s	Eastern	European	Summer	Time
From: Özge	Açıkkol
To: vasif	kortun

----------
From:	erik	göngrich	<goengrich@gmx.net>
Reply-To:	goengrich@gmx.net
Date:	Mon,	30	Jul	2001	12:17:31	+0200
To:	÷zge	AÁ*kkol	<associate@proje4L.org>
Subject:	Re:	from	vasif

Hallo	Vasif,
I	men^on	the	maque`es	because	I	have	an	exact	exchange	about	the
design	of
the	book	with	Esen	and	I	think	as	well	it	is	not	easy	to	manage	150
photos	I
tooked	out	of	my	slide	projec^on,	if	I	give	an	example	to	deal	with.
But	trust
me	a	bit	more	and	wait	un^l	you	see	it.
As	well	it	is	done	now	so	I	send	it	as	well.
Gree^ngs
Erik

÷zge	AÁ*kkol	schrieb:

Dear	Erik:

What	we	need	from	are	only	the	scans.	We	do	not	need	a	maque`e.	The	book	is
designed	by	Esen	and	not	the	ar^sts.	If	you	do	not	desire	your	images	to	be
used	as	Esen	and	Ozge	agree	upon,	you	do	not	need	to	send	them.

I	have	told	you	this	several	^mes	already,	and	I	do	not	understand	why	you
are	s^ll	men^oning	maque`es.

Best,

Vasif
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